
Lee, Lori 

rom: Lee, Lori 

ent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 1:54 PM 

oO: Glascoff, Mary A; Walker, Marianna 

Cc: Taggart, Mark Alan; Rigsby, Catherine 

Subject: FW: Raises 

Thanks Catherine for your email. The Faculty Officers are meeting tomorrow and we can include this 

in the discussion. Best wishes, Lori 

From: Rigsby, Catherine 

Sent: Sunday, July 29, 2007 2:23 PM 

To: Taggart, Mark Alan 

Cc: Lee, Lori 

Subject: Raises 

Mark, 

| just read in the paper that the legislature has granted a 5% salary increase to UNC system faculty. This is not bad at all 
— unless the raise dollars are distributed as they were last year! 

Yes, I’m talking about administrator (including department chairs) raises. Last year’s display in both AA and the Arts & 
Sciences (possibly elsewhere, but | haven't looked at all of the data) was shameful — with chairs and deans getting raises 
over 10% (many as high as 14%!) while their faculty got much less. | hope there will be a loud voice from and for the 
faculty that demands that this not happen again this year. 

@...:: let me know if there is anyway | can help, 

Catherine 

Catherine A. Rigsby 
Professor of Sedimentology 

Department of Geology 

East Carolina University 
203 Graham Bldg. 
Greenville, NC 27858 

Phone: 252-328-4297 

Fax: 252-328-4391 

E-mail: rigsbyc@ecu.edu 

http://core.ecu.edu/geology/rigsbyc/rigsby/home.htm| 

 


